

Prof. CANAN ATALAY AKTUĞ

Personal Information

Office Phone: [+90 286 218 0018](tel:+902862180018) Extension: 17029

Other Email: atalay.canan@gmail.com

Web: <https://avesis.comu.edu.tr/224>

Address: Çanakkale Onsekiz Mart Üniversitesi Güzel Sanatlar Fakültesi Resim Bölümü Terzioğlu Kampüsü, 17100 Çanakkale

Biography

Canan Atalay Aktuğ, was born in 1967. She has graduated from the Department of Painting at the Faculty of Fine Arts in Hacettepe University in 1989, excelling as the top of her undergraduate class; then, she has received her postgraduate (1992) and Proficiency in Arts (2000) degrees at the same school. In 1995, she has received her MA at the Ceramics Department of the Faculty of Arts and design at UWIC in the UK and MPhil, at the same department in 2003. In 2004 she has become an associate professor and a professor in 2011. Atalay, today, works as the head of the Department of Painting at the Faculty of Fine Arts in Çanakkale Onsekiz Mart University. Her works of art can be found in many collections. She has opened a total of twentyone personal exhibitions; two of which abroad. Along her career she has been awarded with Hacettepe University Students Scientific Encouragement Award, 1990 İhsan Doğramacı Excellent Achievement Award, an Honorable Mansion in 1991 at the DYO Painting Contest. The very same year she has come the second best at the Ahi Evran Painting Contest and in 1993, third, at the Mevlana Painting Contest. She was, then in 2008, awarded as a 'Laudable Artist' (in Painting) by the Turkish Association of Arts. Atalay has taken part in many exhibitions and biennales from Russia to UK, Morocco, US, Germany, Korea, Poland, Bangladesh, Belgium and Turkey.

Education Information

Competence In Art, Hacettepe University, Sosyal Bilimler Enstitüsü, Resim A.B.D., Turkey 1993 - 2000

Post Graduate, University of Wales Institute, Cardiff, School of Art &Design, Ceramics, England 1993 - 1995

Post Graduate, Hacettepe University, Sosyal Bilimler Enstitüsü, Resim A.B.D., Turkey 1990 - 1992

Under Graduate, Hacettepe University, Güzel Sanatlar Fakültesi, Resim Bölümü, Turkey 1984 - 1989

Research Areas

Social Sciences and Humanities, Art, Painting, Applied Arts, Ceramics and Glasswork, Fine Arts

Academic Titles / Tasks

Professor, Canakkale Onsekiz Mart University, Güzel Sanatlar Fakültesi, Resim, 2011 - Continues

Associate Professor, Canakkale Onsekiz Mart University, Güzel Sanatlar Fakültesi, Seramik, 2007 - 2011

Assistant Professor, Canakkale Onsekiz Mart University, Güzel Sanatlar Fakültesi, Seramik, 2001 - 2004

Research Assistant, Canakkale Onsekiz Mart University, Meslek Yüksek Okulu, Seramik, 1993 - 2001

Professional Experience

Member of the Senate, Canakkale Onsekiz Mart University, Güzel Sanatlar Fakültesi, Resim, 2013 - Continues

Head of Department, Canakkale Onsekiz Mart University, Güzel Sanatlar Fakültesi, Resim, 2011 - 2017

Vice Dean, Canakkale Onsekiz Mart University, Güzel Sanatlar Fakültesi, 2008 - 2009

Board Member, Canakkale Onsekiz Mart University, Çasem, Seramik, 2001 - 2006

Advising Theses

ATALAY AKTUĞ C., Resim sanatında Kent ve İnsan Figürü, Post Graduate, E.YİĞİT(Student), 2015

ATALAY AKTUĞ C., "Çanakkale Yöresi Çiçekli Bitkilerin Çini ve Seramik Heykel Uygulamaları", Post Graduate, D.ARSLAN, (Student), 2013

ATALAY AKTUĞ C., Fulya SAVAŞ, "Türkiye'de Çağdaş Karo Tasarımında Kullanılan Geleneksel Motiflerin Kullanımı ve Örnek Uygulamalar", Sosyal Bilimler Enstitüsü, Seramik Ana Sanat Dalı, Haziran 2013, Post Graduate, F.SAVAŞ(Student), 2013

ATALAY AKTUĞ C., KARADAĞ, Sunay, Anadolu Selçuklu Motiflerinin Seramik Uygulamalarda Kullanımı, Çanakkale Onsekiz Mart, Post Graduate, S.KARADAĞ(Student), 2012

ATALAY AKTUĞ C., "Türk Masallarındaki Karakterlerin İncelenmesi ve Seramik Heykel Uygulamaları", Post Graduate, M.CANAKAY(Student), 2009

ATALAY AKTUĞ C., "Resim Sanatında "Anı" Olgusu Üzerine bir Araştırma ve Uygulama", Post Graduate, G.BAYDEMİR(Student), 2009

ATALAY AKTUĞ C., "Resim Sanatında Sirk ve Palyaço İmgesi", Post Graduate, N.ŞEKERUSTA(Student), 2008

ATALAY AKTUĞ C., "Doğurganlık Kavramı Üzerine Plastik Çözümler", Post Graduate, Z.UYANIK(Student), 2007

ATALAY AKTUĞ C., "Resim Sanatında İç Mekân Olarak Ev İçi Konulu Resimler", Post Graduate, Ş.Erim(Student), 2006

Jury Memberships

Associate Professor Exam, Doçentlik Sınav Jürisi, Tez Savunma Jürisi, Üniversitelerarası Kurul, April, 2014

Associate Professor Exam, Doçentlik Sınav Jürisi, Tez Savunma Jürisi, Üniversitelerarası Kurul, October, 2013

Associate Professor Exam, Doçentlik Sınav Jürisi, Tez Savunma Jürisi, Üniversitelerarası Kurul, April, 2013

Memberships / Tasks in Scientific Organizations

T.C. Kültür ve Turizm Bakanlığı, 15.04.2015 Tarih ve 74641 Sayılı Bakan Onayı ile Müze Kurul Asil Üye, Member, 2015 - Continues

Scholarships

Yüksek Öğretim Kurumu Yurt Dışı Burs Sınavı, YOK, 1993 - Continues

Awards

ATALAY AKTUĞ C., Plastik Sanatlar Resim Dalında "Övgüye Değer" Sanatçı Ödülü, Sanat Kurumu, December 2015

Atalay Aktuğ C., Sanat Kurumu, December 2008

ATALAY AKTUĞ C., Mevlana Resim Yarışması, Üçüncülük, T.C. Kültür Bakanlığı, December 1991

ATALAY AKTUĞ C., DYO Resim Yarışması, Mansiyon, DYO, November 1991

ATALAY AKTUĞ C., Ahi Evran Resim Yarışması, İkincilik, T.C. Kültür Bakanlığı, October 1991

ATALAY AKTUĞ C., İhsan Doğramacı Üstün Başarı Ödülü, Hacettepe Üniversitesi, June 1990

ATALAY AKTUĞ C., Hacettepe Üniversitesi, Öğrenci Bilim Teşvik Ödülü, Hacettepe Üniversitesi, Öğrenci Bilim Teşvik Ödülü, June 1989

Artistic Activity

Coşar M., Atalay Aktuğ C., Karayel Gökaya E., Zümrüt Y., Yücel Coşar M., Güneşi Beklerken, Group Exhibition, May 2016